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Jessica Heinz

From: Carmen Capezzuto
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 3:37 PM
To: Jessica Heinz; Bryan Pankhurst
Cc: Russ Blackburn
Subject: Item 13A Habitat For Humanity

Bryan, 
 
At the direction of Mr. Blackburn, please pull item 13a on this agenda. Per my request, please move it to April 
11th. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 

CARMEN A. CAPEZZUTO 
Director of Neighborhood Services 
       

 
Office: (772) 871‐5010  Email: carmenc@cityofpsl.com  

 

Address: 121 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Port St. Lucie, FL 34984 
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Jessica Heinz

From: MaryAnn Verillo
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Bryan Pankhurst; Jessica Heinz
Subject: FW: Withdraw item 13a

 
 

From: Russ Blackburn <rblackburn@cityofpsl.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Sally Walsh <SWalsh@cityofpsl.com> 
Cc: MaryAnn Verillo <DeliaM@cityofpsl.com>; Teresa Lamar‐Sarno <tsarno@cityofpsl.com>; James Stokes 
<jstokes@cityofpsl.com> 
Subject: Withdraw item 13a 
 
Sally, 
 
Please withdraw item 13a. The item will come back at a later date. 
 
Thanks, 
Russ 
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